Approved

By:Gabe Sevigny
Date:07/02/2018
El Paso County Planning & Community Development Rick Ya rbrough

Ref: MS181

Dear Mr. Dossey,

I am writing to request a 3 month extension on my project: MS181 Yarbrough Minor
Subdivision. Planner, Gabe Sevigny, has been patiently working on this project with me and informed
me that | am almost out of time to file (July 30", 2018). | have been requesting items from other
contractors but since [ am such a small project, (1.72 acres), | have been put on the back burner for
most. | think | am now at the point which we have an end in sight but | would need you to approve the 3
month extension in order to get everything in and allow for any modifications of current revisions. As of
date | have the drainage report and Plat drawing out to folks for correction. | have in hand and ready to
submit the following items: Adjacent Property notification, Letter of intent explanation, Soils and
Geology report. Can you please let me know once you receive this and if you are willing to extend my
date line for completion of this project. Thank you for your consideration of this matter, I have also
mailed a letter (hardcopy) of request to your office.
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